
 
 

 
From      To 

G.Viswanath,     The Principal Chief Conservator  
Executive Officer,    of Forests 
Arulmigu Sundaramahalingam (Head of Department), 
Thirukkovil,     Saidapet, 
Sathuragiri,     Chennai - 15. 
Madurai District.     

 
Sir, 
 

Sub: Forests - Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 - Virudhunagar 
Circle / Srivilliputhur Wildlife Division - Proposal for 
diversion of 0.06 Ha. of forest land for construction of  
steel bridges across streams in 7 places -Short 
comings/defects pointed out - Rectified proposal 
submission of - Reg. 

  
Ref: (1) Online application No.FP/TN/Others/45291/2020 

Dt. 22.05.2020. 
 (2) Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai 

Ref.No. 13084/2020/TS4 Dt.26.05.2020. 
 (3) Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai 

Ref.No. 13084/2020/TS4 Dt.07.05.2021. 
------ 

 
  With reference to the above subject, I submit the details called 

for in the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests reference 3rd cited as 

follows: 

1) Revised copy of document support of the competent / authority 

of the person making this application on behalf of user agency 

has been revised and uploaded. 

2) Component wise break up details of forest are required for the 

project has been uploaded. 

3) Action has been initiated to obtain the Wildlife Clearance. 

4) Undertaking to bear the additional NPV which will be fixed by 

the Forest Department in future has been uploaded. 

5) to 8). The necessary undertakings have been uploaded as instructed 

in the reference 3rd cited. 



9) & 11) Certificates regarding Settlement of Rights Under FRA, 2006 

and No alternate non forest land is available to the project from 

District Collector has been uploaded. 

12) Details of forest block, village also uploaded. 

This is for favour of kind information and early approval. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


